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April 23, 2009

BY ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

Anthony South, Executive Director
Maryland State Board of Education
200 West Baltimore Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

email: tsouth@msde.state.md.us

Re: Withdrawal of Waiver Request

Dear Mr. South:

The County Commissioners of Charles County have found a way to fully fund the
maintenance of local effort provisions of §5-202, Education Article, Md. Code Ann. for the Charles
County Board of Education FY2010 budget appropriation. Accordingly, the County Commissioners
hereby withdraw their waiver request which they filed on April 1, 2009.

Please feel free to contact me should you requirc any further information regarding the
County's withdrawal of its waiver request. Thanking you in advance for your anticipated prompt and
professional attention to this important matter, I remain
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James E. Richmond, Superintendent
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Director of Fiscal & Administrative Services
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